
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

Michael Smith, Public Works Director 

Date: 
 

October 13, 2014 

Subject: 
 

Discussion of Agreement with Georgia DOT for Year 3 of 
Perimeter Traffic Operations 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
Discussion of a Construction Agreement between the City and the Georgia Department of 
Transportation (GDOT) to receive $1,000,000 for the third year of the  Perimeter Traffic 
Operations Program (PTOP) 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In 2012 the Dunwoody partnered with the GDOT, Perimeter Community Improvement 
Districts (PCIDs), the City of Sandy Springs, and DeKalb County in a pilot program to 
actively monitor and manage traffic signal timing in the central perimeter area.  The 
program which has become known as PTOP (Perimeter Traffic Operations Program) is a pilot 
program created by GDOT to manage signals on multiple local roads across multiple 
jurisdictions.  In the first two years of the program the funding has provided for daily active 
signal monitoring, signal timing, signal coordination and a number of physical improvements 
to improve traffic flow in the central perimeter area.  The initial successes of this pilot 
project have been well received by GDOT and the State Transportation Board.   
 
GDOT has committed to provide $2.7 million in funding over 3 years for PTOP with no local 
match required.  As the project sponsor, the City of Dunwoody is required to enter into a 
Construction Agreement with GDOT each year in order to receive funding. The attached 
contract for the third year of the program is a one year contract with a maximum funding 
amount of $1,000,000. 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the agreement to provide for continuation of PTOP. 
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